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James O'Leary

From: Colin Begeman

Sent: 17 February 2020 08:00

To: Planning

Subject: FW: PLANNING APPLICATION: 18/04057/0UT

Can this be uploaded to EDM please

Colin Begeman
Agency Planner
Service Delivery
South Somerset District Council

© +441935462462 __
@ southsomerset.gov.uk D @southsomersetDC wi @SouthSomersetDistrictCouncil

GET INVOLVED AND HAVE YOUR SAY

Share your thoughts and views on the Climate
: . Sou marse
Emergency with our survey. & Ditict Councl

This communication is intended solely for the person (s) or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged &
intended recipient (s), you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in er
advised that by replying to, or sending an e-mail message to South Somerset District Council, you accept that you have no
emails may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In line with Council Policy, any e-mail messages (and
network may be subject to scrutiny, monitoring and recording. You must carry out your own anti-virus checks before openin
not accept any liability for any viruses they may contain.

From: Jacqueline Parris - g
Sent: 12 February 2020 16:01

To: Colin Begeman <Colin.Begeman@SouthSomerset.Gov.Uk>
Subject: PLANNING APPLICATION: 18/04057/0UT

Dear Colin,

Ref. PLANNING APPLICATION : 18/04057/OUT. Site Address: Land east of Mount Hindrance
Farm, Mount Hindrance Lane, Chard.

SUPPORT

| write this email to support the above application. In particular, the Town of Chard is a deprived in
terms of Football Pitches, being well below government /Football Association guidelines. My
Children had to play all there Youth Football in neighbouring villages due to lack of Facilities in
Chard, which is absolutely Shocking. In fact, sporting facilities in general in our Town is
exceedingly poor.

This is a Golden opportunity for the Regulation Committee to show some positivety toward our
Town and approve this planning application.

Please support our town,



Kind Regards

Jackie Parris
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